6 Arthington Garth,

Arthington, Otley,
1§21 1QD
9" November 20015

RESPONSE TO LEEDS SITE ALLOCATIONS

Site ref. HG2-17 (1080-3367a) Address Breary Lane East, Bramhope.(376
dwellings)

LOCAL SERVICES.

These would be totally swamped by a development of this magnitude. The local
primary school is already fully subscribed, together with local health services.

TRANSPORT.

The A660 is already congested and as there is little local employment the
majority of any new infux of people would have to commute to their places of
work, causing further congestion at peak times.

ENVIRONMENT.

This would be changed out of all recognition, greenbelt land being taken and
wildlife habitation destroyed.

Why is the council intent on prioratising green belt sites when brown field sites
are being ignored?. I consider the scheme to be commercial vandalism.

Yours sincerely

James H Hemingway
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